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Sarah Haynes

From: Melanie Lathe <melanie@lsmop.com>
Sent: Friday, June 13, 2025 9:49 AM
To: Sarah Haynes
Subject: Explanation of Recent Changes
Attachments: 20250613094945495.pdf

***** WARNING: External Email. Do not click links or open attachments that are unsafe. ***** 

 
Dear Valued Customer, 
 
We are writing to inform you about a recent change to our company's legal name. While our operating name (dba) remains the same, 
we have updated our legal name to consolidate our various locations under a single company. Our Ownership and our values remain 
the same. 
 
This change was made to streamline our operations and support future expansion, allowing us to serve you even better. 
 
Thank you for your continued business. 
 

Best, 

 

 

Melanie Lathe 

VP of Admin 

 

*Connect with me on LinkedIn 
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“There is nothing noble in being superior to your fellow man; true nobility is being superior to your former self.” 

― Ernest Hemingway 

 

       Burleson . Keller . Denton . Farmers Branch . (Coming Soon) 

Cell:  817.449.3200      Fax:  817.431.6015      Web: www.lsmop.com                                                                               


